


From: Platt Electric Admin
To: Wade, Ian
Subject: Additional Broadway Vault Pricing
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:13:07 AM

Warning! This e-mail originated outside the organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the
incoming address of the sender and know the content is safe.

Ian,

Below are the costs for the following locations. We should be as far as we can go by end of
this week. 

13 S. Broadway   
Cost = $28,000.00

61/63 S. Broadway
Cost = $63,000.00

62 S. Broadway
Cost = $25,950.00

78 S. Broadway
Cost = $32,200.00

Andy
Platt Electric Inc
Office (630)851-5799
Fax (630)851-5723
admin@plattelectricinc.com

(includes 60 South)

(includes 80, 82, and 84 South)


	Platt costs set 1
	Platt costs set 2 (former AWF work)



